Annex E to P2G/0460

TASK AUTHORISATION FORM

Part 1

	To:    Ferranti Technologies Limited 

         Cairo House 

         Waterhead 

         Oldham 
OL4 3JA
Tel:   S.40
Fax:   S.40
	From:    
Tel:       

Fax:      

	Date:

Task Reference:

Subject:
	

	Details of Task:

Signed:……………..……………     Name:……………..…………..……..      Date:…………..


Part II

	To: P2GPT, Comrcl4
	From: Ferranti Technologies Limited 

	Date:

Task reference:

Subject:

	Details of Quotation:  - To be continued on a separate sheet if required.



	Completion Date:

Deliverables:


Part III

	Acceptance:

The Task detailed above is authorised to proceed at a Firm Price of  £

DNVG Manager signature:                                             Post Title:

Name:                                                                             Date:
 Commercial Manager Signature:                                   Post Title:

Name:                                                                             Date:




Issued with DEFFORM 8 dated 15th November  2016

